Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "Prestone AS247-6PK Trigger..." and 6 more items.
El g Your Account = Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #112-1303309-7086604
Order #112-2310450-9897828
Order #112-1709514-3567405
Order #112-8198164-7140251

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please
visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 4 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Details

Order #112-1303309-7086604
Placed on Tuesday, January 7, 2020

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Tuesday, January 14 - Auburn Water Pollution Control
Tuesday, January 21 (depending on Department
approval) 2010 WAYNE ST
AT ! AUBURN, IN 46706-3503
You.r shipping speed: United States
PriMEstandard Shipping

Order Details @)

MarineLand - Bio-Wheel Assembly for Penguin 100B - 1 $12.89
Piece

Misc.

Sold by Monster Pets

Condition: New

Iltem Subtotal: $12.89



Shipping & Handling:
Total Before Tax:
Estimated Tax:
Order Total:

$0.00
$12.89
$0.00
$12.89

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #112-2310450-9897828
Placed on Tuesday, January 7, 2020

Your estimated delivery date is:
Monday, January 13 -

Your order will be sent to:
Auburn Water Pollution Control

Thursday, January 16 (depending on Department
approval) 2010 WAYNE ST
e ! AUBURN, IN 46706-3503
YO“!r shippingispeed: United States
“PrMestandard Shipping
Order Details ()
Prestone AS247-6PK Trigger Spray Windshield De-Icer, $42.63

32 oz. (Pack of 6)
Automotive

Sold by Buyer's Best Bargain

Condition: New

ltem Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:
Total Before Tax:
Estimated Tax:
Order Total:

$42.63
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

Wednesday, January 15 (depending
on approval)

Your shipping speed:
“Primegtandard Shipping

Your order will be sent to:
Auburn Water Pollution Control
Department

2010 WAYNE ST

AUBURN, IN 46706-3503

United States



2 x 3M 82580 WE96S 82580-00000 Short Clear PETG $14.99
Faceshield, Flat Stock, 0.01" Height, 15" Length, 7.5"

Wide, PETG, Clear

Misc.

Sold by Columbia Safety

Condition: New

ltem Subtotal: $29.98
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Total Before Tax: $29.98
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Order Total: $29.98

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order #112-8198164-7140251
Placed on Tuesday, January 7, 2020

Your guaranteed delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
Friday, January 10 (depending on Auburn Water Pollution Control
approval) Department

ol . 2010 WAYNE ST
Jotishipkingispesd: AUBURN, IN 46706-3503
+PTiME standard Shipping United States

" Order Details Q)

LiCB 40 Pack LR44 AG13 357 303 SR44 Batteries 1.5V $6.99
Button Coin Cell Battery

Health and Beauty

Sold by LiCB

Condition: New

Marineland Penguin Power Filter Cartridges, Rite-Size A, $5.35
6-Count

Misc.

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

E Azlon 301625-0016 500mL / 160z, Plastic (PP) Wide $26.98
Mouth Lab Sample Bottle (Pack Of 12)

Misc.

Sold by Amazon.com Services LLC

Item Subtotal: $39.32
Shipping & Handling: $7.93



Total Before Tax: $47.25
Estimated Tax: $0.00
Order Total: $47.25
The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.
If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

Thank you for shopping with us.
Amazon.com

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Order Also Bought

LiCB 20 Pack LR41 AG3 392 LiCB 40 Pack LR1130 AG10 Marineland Penguin Rite-Size
384 192 Battery 1.5V... Batteries 1.5V... Cartridge A

$5.99 $6.99 $3.32

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226 Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more
information, please contact (866) 216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use. Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com
are subject to sales tax in select states in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more items from a
seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax, depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of
their operations. Learn more about tax and seller information.
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